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TENNESSER
Memorandum
TO: Board Of Mayor and Aldermen
FROM: Eric Stuckey, City Administrator
DATE: October 18, 2012
RE: Items approved by City Administrator

On behalf of the Board of Mayor and Aldermen

Through the authority granted by the Board of Mayor and Aldermen, the following items of action were
approved by me on your behalf:

A,

Proposal To Create A Five Year Technological Services Plan From Info-Tech, LLC In
An Amount Of $10,335.00 For One Year’s Worth Of Services; Budgeted Item
(110.82510.41350) In The MIT Department Current Year Budget.

Additional Design And Structural Work For Harlinsdale Barn Project With Oversite, LLC In
An Amount Of $4,200.

Change Order number Four (4) from Stone Crest Construction, LLC in an amount of
$1,800 for front porch weed control and esthetics at the Hayes House of Harlinsdale
Farm.

Change Order Number Five (5) From Stone Crest Construction, LLC For Additional Stain
Applied To Front Porch Of Hayes House At Harlinsdale In An Amount Of $500.

Change Order Number Six (6) with Stone Crest Construction, LLC for additional paint and
repair at Hayes House at Harlinsdale in an amount of $5,500.

Change Order Number Seven (7) From Stone Crest Construction, LLC For Additional
Siding And Painting On Hayes House At Harlinsdale Farm In An Amount Of $2,273.00.
Fourth Avenue Parking Garage Fence In An Amount Not To Exceed $12,094.20~ REVISED
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